From: Thomas Wester <Thomas.Wester@icc.edu>

To: <bhopwood@pecriagov.org>
CC: <kgreen@peoriagov.org>
Date: 6/12/2014 1:17 PM

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Thomas Wester

Email;
Thomas.Wester@icc.edu

Home Address
2303 N linn st

Business Name
Business Address
Home Phone

3096434061

Business Phone
Fax
Preferred method of contact:

* Home Phone * Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Advisory Committee on Police-Community Relations

Community Volunteer Experience

Have you previously served on a city commission:

No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service
Professional and Employment Background

-ICC Teacher

-Heart of Peoria Neighbarhood Association President

Educational Background
Masters- Education

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer



commission and what you would hape to accomplish if appointed
Upholding and improving the quality of life for those living within my
community.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for
you?;
No

Sent from (ip address): 216.124.224.116 (216.124.224.116)

Date/Time: June 12, 2014 6:10 pm

Coming from (referer);
http:/fwww.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; Trident/7.0; rv:11.0)

like Gecko



